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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1125 K STREET NW
WASHING TON DC. 20463

December 15, 1978

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Messrs. Reed Larson & Henry L. Walther
National Right to Work Committee

8316 Arlington Boulevard

Suite 600

Fairfax, Virginia 22038

RE: MUR B864(78)
Pat williams
Pat Williams for Congress
Committee

Dear Messrs. Larson & Walther:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the
allegations of your complaint dated November 17, 1978, and
has determined that on the basis of the information you
provided, there is no reason to believe that a violation
of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended
(the "Act") has been committed.

In your complaint, you based your allegations that the
respondent had violated the Act on the legal premise that
the AFL-CIO COPE PCC and the PACs of the various unions
which are members of the AFL-CIO are affiliated. As you
are no doubt aware, this issue was raised by the National
Right to Work Committee in an earlier complaint, designated
MUR 354 (76). In that matter, the Commission found there
was no reason to believe the Act had been violated and so
notified NRWC's Vice President Andrew Hare by letter
dated December 21, 1977.

Accordingly, upon my recommendation the Commission has
decided to close its file in this matter.




In your complaint, you

respondent in excess of the

do not allege any instance of

where political committees set up by a single international
union and its local unions have made contributions to the

$5,000 limitation. Neither

do you allege any instance of where political committees
set up by the AFL-CIO and its state and local central
bodies have made contributions to the respondent in excess

of the §5,000 limitation.

If you have information that

such excessive contributions have.been made, you may
bring them to the Commission's attention through another

complaint.

Should additional information come to your attention
which you believe establishes a violation of the Act,
please contact me.

Sincerely,

LLEL My LB Wiy 54

William"C. Oldaker
General Counsel

(] SENDER Complete ftema 1, 2 and 3

Add your address in the “RETURN TO" spsos on
1. The lollowing service is requesied (check ona)
1 Show 1o whom and date delivered. . —
to whom, date, and atdress of delivery, ¢
[} RESTRICTED DELIVERY
Show to whom and date deliverad il

[J RESTRICTED DELIVERY
Show (o whom, date, and address of delivery §____

(CONSULT POSTMASTER FOR FEES)

2 ARTICLE ADDRESSED TO:

3 ARTICLEDESCRIPTION |
REGISTERED NO %’msnm | INSURED NO.

(Always obtain signature of sddresses or agent)

| have received the article described above

VYN 03141130 ONV .O3HNSNI '03HILSIDIY LdIFITH NENLIY

SIGNATURE [0 Addresses O Authorized agent




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET MW,
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

December 19, 1978

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mike Lopach

Williams for Congress
PO Box 1978

Helena, MT 59601

RE: MUR 864 Pat Williams
Pat Williams for Congres
Committee

Dear Mr. Lopach:

I am forwarding for your information the enclosed
complaint which was received by the Commission.

The Commission has determined that on the basis
of the information in the complaint there is no reason
to believe that a violation of any statute within its
jurisdiction has been committed. Accordingly, the
Commission intends to close its file on the matter.

For your information, a copy of our report to the
Commission in this matter is enclosed.

Sincerely,

William €. Oldaker
General Counsel

Enclosures




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

MUR 864
Pat Williams

Pat Williams for Congress
Committee

T et e

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on November 29,
1978, the Commission determined by a vote of 5-0 to adopt
the following recommendations, as set forth in the First
General Counsel's Report, undated, regarding the above-
captioned matter:

l. Find no reason to believe the Act has been
violated.

2. Close the file.
3. Send the letters to the complainant and

responident attached to the above-named
report.

Voting for this determination were Commissioners Springer,
Aikens, Tiernan, McGarry, and Harris.

Attest:

Date Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary to the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: 11-24-78, 3:00
Circulated on 48 hour vote basis: 11-27-78, 3:00




EDERAL ELECTION COMMISSI
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTAL Eﬂaﬂgéﬁ{g ﬁT -
BY OGC TO THE COMMISSION TUE
- BY OGC_ _//
STAFF

—
MEMEER JM

COMPLAINANT'S NAME: National Right to Work Committee (NRWC),
Reed Larson, President, and Henry L. Walther

RESPONDENT'S NAME: @t W

RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S5.C. §44la(a), S44la(f)
INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: MUR 354
FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

In a notarized complaint dated M,’E/ﬁﬂ

complainants alleged that respondent candidate and his

principal campaign committee exceeded the $5,000 contribution g,
limitation of 2 U.S.C. § 44la(a) (2) (A) by accepting $ /6, 70, —
from various union PACs "controlled" by the AFL-CIO. Com-
plainants attached a list of the various union PACs which

made these contributions, and the dates and amounts of the
contributions. In effect, complainants allege that re-
spondents violated § 44la(f) by knowingly accepting such
excessive contributions.

PRELIMINARY ANALYSIS

Complainants base their allegation that respondent has
violated the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended (the "Act") on the legal premise that the AFL-CIO COPE
PCC and the PACs of the various unions which are members
of the AFL-CIO are affiliated. If complainants' legal
premise is accepted, then the AFL-CI0Q COPE PCC and the PACs
of the various unions which are members of the AFL-CIO are
all subject to one contribution limitation of %5,000 and
respondent would be in wioclation of the Act by accepting
contributions in excess of $5,000 from them.




This issue is identical to one raised by the same
complainants in MUR 354(76). In MUR 354 the Commission
found that AFL-CIO COPE PCC and the PACs of the various
unions which are members of the AFL-CIO are not affiliated.
Further the Commission found that under 2 U.S.C. § 44la(a) (5)
the AFL-CIO COPE PCC may contribute up to $5,000 per
election and that each individual international union PAC
may contribute up to $5,000 per election. NRWC was notified
of the Commission's findings on December 21, 1977 (see
attached letter).

The Commission's findings were based upon the Commission
requlations 11 C.F.R., 100.14(ec) (2) (i) (B) and (C), 11 C.F.R.
110.3(a) (1) (ii) (B) and (C); and upen the legislative history of
the Act which states:

"All of the political committees set up by a
single international union and its local unions
are treated as a single political committee.

"All of the political committees set up by the
AFL-CIO and its state and local central bodies
are treated as a single political committee."
(Emphasis added)

(H. Rep. No. 94-1057, 94th
Cong., 2nd Sess., p. 58)

Thus, the Commission concludes, as it did in MUR 354,
that complainants' legal premise is erroneous and that the
AFL-CIO COPE PCC and the PACs of the various unions which
are members of the AFL-CIO are not subject to one con-
tribution limitation of $§5,000.

Complainants do not allege any instance of where
political committees set up by a single international union
and its local unions have made contributions to the
respondent in excess of the $5,000 limitation. Neither do
complainants allege any instance of where political com-
mittees set up by the AFL-CIO and its state and local
central bodies have made contributions to the respondent
in excess of the $5,000 limitation. If such excessive
contributions have been made, complainant is not pre-
cluded from bringing them to the Commission's attention
through another complaint.
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RECOMMENDATION

l. Find no reason to believe the Act has been wviolated.

2. Close the file and send the attached letters to
complainant and respondent.

ATTACHMENTS :

1.
2.
3.

12/21/77 letter to NRWC
Proposed letters
Complaint
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

105 K STRELT NW
WASHINGTON.DC. 20463

December 21, 1977

CERTIIIED MAIL
E-L'_'.'J'LIH:-J RECEIPT REQULCSTED .

Mr. Andrew Hare

Vice-President National Right teo Work
Committee

8316 Arlington Blwvd., Suite 500

Fairfax, Virginia 22038

Dear Mr. Hare: RE: MUR 354 (76)

On December 20, 1977, the Federal Election Commission
notified you of the Commission's decision to institute suit
against the AFL-CIO with regard to certain practices raised
bv you in MUR 354 (76) and the termination of its investiga-
tion of that case. With regard to the Commnission's dismissal
of other matters raised in your complaint, as noted in my
letter of August 23, 1977, the Commission concluded that
you raised feur basic issues:

by newspaper articles,

by ¥r. Msany and Mr. Barkan,

tisan stance of the AFL=CIO

q enployment of Ms. Muiuy Zon by the
Carter campaign while on a partial leave
of absencez (3 days a week) from her job

search Director) makes its

es for registration and get-out-
the-vote drives and communications with
its members contributions within the
meaning of the Act; !

(2) Fae in excess of the approximately
400,000 resevted by the AFL=-CIO for

coununications expressly advocating the
clecticn or defezt of a ¢learly identi-

fied candidate were actually spent;




(3) The R!CID General Fund transfetgd
$600,000 to the COPE Educational Fund

(between July 1, 1974 and June 30, 1975)

and the COPE Educational Fund transferred
5385,000 to the COPE Political Contributions
Committee (between January 1975 and May 1976),
thereby putting dues money (from the General
Fund) into a reporting fund which makes
contributions to federal candidates (COPE-PCC);

{1) The Act is discriminatorily unfair if
construed to except for purposes of the
contribution limits (2 U.S.C. §44la(a) (5))
the constituent union members of the
AFL-CIO as separate entities while treat-
ing the members of those unions as members
of the AFL-CIO, for purposes either of
communications to them or of registration
and get-out-the-vote drives (2 U.5.C. §441b

(b) (2)). 7
3 The Commission's conclusion that no action should be .
o taken with regard to issues (1), (2) and (4) rests on the

following analysis:

-

Complainant recognizes that 2 U.S.C.
b 441b(b) (2) (A) exempts the general category

of communications from the proscription of
== Suction 441b(a), permitting “communications

by a corporation to its stockholders and

cxecutiva or administrative personnel and
g their families on &ny subject." Sce U.S5. v,
. €10 335 U.S. 106 (1948) (labor organization
o nay communicats partisan views to its
— membars without running aoul of 18 U.S.C.

§610). Complainant charges, however, that
— while labor organizations are free to

communicate with their members, including
partisan communications, they are not free
to conduct registration and get-out-the-vote
drives which are partisan and that, since

coordinzted their activities with Carter
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any money spent for registration and get-
out-the-vote work is, by definition, partisan
and thercfore not excmpted from the definition
of contribution.

Complainant offers no specific evidence that
the AFL-CIO or AFL-CIO COPE, in seeking to
register voters or get pecple out to vote,
actually discriminated on a partisan basis;
complainant's allegations are all based

on the public record, mostly newspaper
articles, which describe, without specifics,
contacts between various AFL-CIO and AFL-CIO
COPE officers and political workers and
Carter campaign personnel. The nexus of

the complaint is that, since the AFL-CIO
supported Carter/Mondale, and believed that
registration and get-out-the-vote drives

in certain areas would aid Carter/Mondale
and conducted those drives with those
beliefs in mind, all of that activity must
be seen as partisan.

(1} This apparent assumption by complainant
that a registration or get-out-the-vote drive
is made partisan by targeting a nfrhlLtl \r
candidate is not borne out by the atute.
There is nothing in the statute ‘3 ::;Lﬁ:t
this proposition; particularly since the
COTMmUn ] subsection (2 U.S5.C. 544
{?J f"} protects the right the union to send
- : 4

IR T
“dClons

. tli2 right
'oto drives: but
irives to non-
ion which is
Regulations.
~bhsent

lainan® pro: that several pertions of the
2y ROt In g with the stat  and epecifically
at t T formnlly re ider them. ITnaanueh
i 5 of Ll iduzl raguil do nolk seem Lo ba
tLici hsvn by any pawticular facts, therz scomeg
to exzamine them in the c¢ontext of this complaink.
on may, in future examinolbions of i1ts Regulations,

Hianlne LhL!LaLEiil‘ﬁleﬁ:hla.LL? challenged in lighx
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evidence {or even allegations) that the drives
were conducted in a partisan fashion, the
complaint does not seem to state any violation.
Nor, since Congress excmpted such communications
and reglvtratzcn drives from the deflnltinn of
contribution, would the Carter campaign's
acceptance by coordination of the expenditures,
if proven, violate the prohibition against
federally funded candidates accepting private
contributions. 26 U.S.C. 59903tb}{21

{(2) The undocumented assertion that more than
the amount reported was actually spent for
partisan communications is founded on the

same assumptions as those noted above; because
maney spent on rrvis*raticn and get=-out-the=-
vote drives was "partisan”" in complainant's
view, all costs with regard to these should

be reported. In view of the logic set forth
ahove, the complaint alzo does not seem to

set forth any violation,

(4) Complainant suggests that the statute is

fq1ﬂa *ht_lly unfair if it allows the constituent
nomber unicns of the ATL-CIO to be treated as

fﬁ:u11"r entitics for purposes of the

coutttribution limits while treating the members

of {those ynions as memaars of the AVL-CIQ for

purposes either of communications to

atron and vote drives. Mo 5
N.5,C. G44ib(bY (2) (A) speciilically
defines the meaning of xember, lowever, the

Suprems Court in U.S5. v. CI0D, supra, 335 U.S.
106, the gase Whluﬁmc-::L;lLE Section 44lb(b)
(2){n), atfirmed the dismissal of an indictment
of Phillip Murzay, President of the CIO for
placing in the CIO news an editorial advocating
the election of a Congressional candidate in
Maryland. While the decizion does not explicitly
spoal to the issue, but tunns instead on the

scopd and Inhervent coustitutionality of the
contribution and exzenditure limitations for
unions and gorporatcions, implicit in the casc
is the undopstanding that Lhe CLO Ke w5, a5 the
weekly publication of the CIO, was distributed

to individuols who were wemnbors of the unions
which belonged to the CTO. In fact, the CIO

-
had Drintod enktra cﬁpL~- fon discribution in the
Thivd DRist t. This impllicit recognition by
t‘ 150 the CIO case of communlicatlions

ko Sy ; £ 1 A S A T o e PO P
e ciGress ot nausks14al ':.l_l..l._h.]._i.:'."...ll:l.'.l.*.-



and the members of its members is reflected in
the statutory history underlying 2 U.S5.C. §44lb
{b) (1) (A). Thus, the House Report on tha Bill

stated:

“The present law permits the AFL-CIO
to golicit all AFL-CIO Union members to
make voluntary contributions to COPE, its
political committee.”
(H. Rep. No. 94-9217, 94th Cong.
2d Sess. p. B).

Congressman Hays, during debate in 1974 on the
exemptions stated:

*Thus, the bill exempts communications by

membership organizations to their members

and by corporations to their stockholders

from the definition of expenditure. That

exemption, of course, includes communica=-

s tions by a federated organization to its
members on behalf of its affiliates utilizing

c its own or affiliate's resources and personnel,
nd by a parent corporation on behalf of its

g subsidiaries.”
(120 Cong. Rec. H. 10330
- ctober 10, 1974).
In this 1lainant attacks the differential
i treaitment "I.~CID trade assogiations,
Hiztorically, of course, Congrers, in logislating
e in this area, has =scught Lo treabk unions and
—_ corporations in the sams manaer, an only in the
1976 amendments did it enact statutorily a righc
c for trade assoclia-ions to establish separate

segregated funds, ond thus placed upon them the
specific restriction of soliciting mambers of their
members only if permission was granted by the
cecrporate members. That statutory background for
claszifying trade aszsociations differently from

unicn {or corporste) groups was also, as noted by the

L iczion in its justificetien for its regulations,
reflected by the absence of leoi s14ative history
gunaasit; that Conaress inbondad trade associations
to B2 abls to solicit meubevs of theiz mewbars,

Tho Commission c ingly concl L light

of tha anti-prolifcration provisions of the statute
[ PR 6 el Y, S siAlala)(5)) Elat it could nob permal
Erad=asnociations to esolicit from the mombers ok

1 W f e " - g
LI LD o205 »
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Second, complainant argues that if the AFL-CIO can
solicit members of its members, the statute does

not permit the members to have separate contribution
limits. As an initial matter, complainant's
insistence that the communication provision and

the contribution limitation must be seen as identical
seem inappropriate. Section 441b(b) (2) places
communication and registration and got-out-the-vote
drives cutside the definition of contribution and
expenditures. Thus, the issue as to the extent of
the AFL-CIQ communications is severable from the
contribution issue. In any event, the Commission's
conclusion that the statute was designed to set
separate contribution limits for the AFL=CIO and its
constituent member unicns is based on legislative
history. Thus, the Conference Report accompanying
the 1976 amendments which added the non-proliferation
provisions here in guestion, pointedly stated:

"All of the political committees set up

by a single international union and its %
local unions are treated as a single political

committee.

"All of the political committees sct up by
the AFL-CIO and its state and local central
bodies are treated as a single political
committea.™

(H. Rep. No. 91-18057,. 94th
Cond., 2d Sg3s.; p. 58]
Commission thur concluded thabt the st tory
praovizion settipg single econtribulicon limits for
"aplitical committecs esltablished or maintained
or Einanced or contrelled by . . . any labo:r
organization, . . . or local unit of such . ;
labor organization" was not intended to cover the
io

ATL-CIO and its constituent member uni

trust the foregoing explanation satisfactorily

a e
a =

e & +ha e e g he C peiiy o g oy

you c¢f the basis of the Commission's

G rely yours, '
- [
’ .
- P Jg-'" ‘}{ i
L R e e S
e =
William €. Oldaker

Cencral Counsel




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET MW
WASHINGTON, DC. 20461

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

I am forwarding for your information the enclosed

comolaint which was received by tha Ccmmission.

'he Commission has t on the basis
of the information in t sre is no resson
t> helievae that 2 viols atute within its

urizdic n 20T rdingly, tha

Commission intends to clos i file on the matter.

For your infaormation, & copy of our report to
the Commission in this matter is enclosed,



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K SIREET MW
WASHINGTON DC. 20463

Messrs. Reed Larson & Henry L. Walther
National Right to Work Committee

8316 Arlington Boulevard

Suite 600

Fairfax, Virginia 22038

Dear Messrs. Larson & Walther:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the
allegations of your complaint dated and
has determined that on the basis of the information you
provided, there is no reason to believe that a vioclation
of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended
(the "Act"™) has been committed.

In your complaint, you based your allegation that the
respondent had viclated the Act on the legal premise that
the AFL-CIO COPE PCC and the PACs of the various unions
which are members of the AFL-CIO are affiliated. As you
are no doubt aware, this issue was raised by the National
Right to Work Committee in an earlier complaint, designated
MUR 354(76). In that matter, the Commission found there
was no reason to believe the Act had been violated and so
notified NRWC's Vice President Andrew Hare by letter
dated December 21, 1977.

Accordingly, upon my recommendation the Commission has
decided to close its file in this matter.
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In your complaint, you do not allege any instance of
where political committees set up by a single international
union and its local unions have made contributions to the
respondent in excess of the $5,000 limitation. Neither
do you allege any instance of where political committees
set up by the AFL-CIO and its state and local central
bodies have made contributions te the respondent
in excess of the $5,000 limitation. 1If you have informa-
tion that such excessive contributions have been made,

you may bring them to the Commisssion's attention through
ancther complaint.

Should additional information come to your

attention which you believe establishes a violation of
the Act, please contact me,

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
Genaral Counsel
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S @ coreeanvT FIiep wiTh THE FEDERAL 1 55 MUR g
November 17,

Pursuant to 2 U.5.C. Section 437g{a)(l), the National Right to
work Committes (NRWC) and Henry L. Walther, a federal voter and
citizen of Virginia, believe that Pat Williams and the Pat Williams
for Congress Committee, his principal campaign committee, have
violated Section 44la(a){2)(A) of the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971, as amended, by accepting illegal contributions in excess of the
$5,000 limit, per election, from a single multi-candidate political
action committee or group of such committees controlled by a common
source. During the period of the 1978 elections, Williams and his

political committee have accepted 516,780.00 1ﬁ illegal contributions
from AFL-CIO cocntrolled PACs.

Under 2 U.5.C. 44la(s){5), "all contributions made by a political
committes established or finmanced or maintained or controlled by any

corporation, laber organization, or any other person, including any

=4 parent, subsidiary, branch, division, department, or local unit of
& such corporation, labor organization, or any other person, or by any
— group of such persons, shall be considered to have been made by

a2 single political committee..." (emphasis added). It is clear from
— the past statements of Mr. Meany and Mr. Barkan, his political
T staffer, that the political efforts of the AFL-CIO and its member
— unions, are coordinated and commonly directed in exactly the way

contemplated by the statute's prohibition. The warious AFL-CIO union

™

political PACs are clearly covered by the common 55,000 limit. Their
| total of $16,780.00 in contributions to Williams exceeds this amount
for both the primary and general elections and is thus an illegal
contribution and a seriocus wviolation of the law.

The 1978 campaign has been witnessing an incredible display of
organized lapor's disregard for the law. The AFL-CIO treats its 14
million-member federation as one organization for the purposes of
fundraising for its main PAC, COFE-PCC, for its multi-million dollar
registration campaigns, for its get-out-the-vote drives, and for its
massive political communications program, while on the other hand, it
attempts to evade contribution limits on all its sub-FACs by treating
them as separate political units. This fiction flies not only in the

face of the provision of the non-proliferation section of the law,

44lafa)(5). but it also violates one of the basic purposes of the
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. - ori’l Federal Corrupt Practices Act, the newer contribution |
limits. That is to keep the power of large monolithic units and their |
attendant corruption and undues influence out of the federal election
process,

Big Labor's ability to promise its handpicked candidates for
federal office $20,000 or 40,000 or even 8100,000 in cash per
glection, while all other intereat groups Ars limited te 55,000, makes
a mockery of fairness and election reform. Organized labor's use of

compulsory membership dues money to channel these PAC funds and pay

far their sslicitation makes this practice that much more inde-

fensible. Williams's receipt of such illegal excessive monies

. represents the real threat of corruption and undue influence aimed at
by 2 U.5.C. Section 44la{a)(2)(A) and Section 44lafa)(5). We strongly
ask the Commission to take immediate action to stop this abuse. The

o American pecple deserve a Congress that is not “"bought* by any special
- interest group.

- For the ease of the Commission, we have excerpted all the contri-
butions made by AFL-CIO union PACs to Williams for both the primary J
and the general election of 1978, to date. They are listed in the

Appendix following.

Reed Larson, President, The National Right to Work Committee,

e 8316 Arlington Boulevard, Suite 600, Fairfax, Virginia 22038, and

e Henry L. Walther, a fuderal:\r:-:rtcr and citizen of Virginia, Einq first
- duly sworn both say that they have read the foregoing complaint and

~ know the contente therecf, and that the same is true on information

R and belief. This complaint iz not being filed on behalf of, or at the

request of suggestion of, any candidate for federal office.

oo Larion

Reed Larson
Hun:yfl‘:"."ﬁh‘u lther

Subs¢ribed and sworn te before me this (',5: 6’4 day of
spemditn . 1978.

) ’)Jv /-
. V7Y S e
Hota l:yuP uZT dr

My commission expires -"/f_ "{4?4"

—
A4




at ] PAT WILLIAMS & |

Mame o PAC Dare S AmOUNT

AFL-CIO Cope Political Contgibutions Comm. L 6/27/78 12 200.00
. - 1/25/78 2.500.00
Tarcencers Legislative Improvement Comm.
c:r::nr.ur: and Joiners of America 118778 140,00
Committee on Fed. Employee Politiecal BEdue. !
rican F Gov 8/24/78 200 .00
Laborers Political Lsague
1, Unien Af 8B /4478 £A0 An
-COPE-PCC
Service lovees Internation an | 0/208/78 1 100,00
o B o Insure Progress” 1977
Botel, Restaurant Employess & Bartenders ath Qep, 410,72
ILGwWU
ID:FIDIEIDDII Ladips Garment VWnrkers [ioisn BSlOST7H 200.00
= §/21/78 250,00
. Drothernocod o lectrical Workars
Committee on Political Education B/l/78 S00.00
OCAW Political & Legislative League
- 0il, Che & Atomic Wkrs. Intl. Union Aug. 78 200 .00

Fablic Cmployees Org. to Fromote Legis.
Equal QCC-Amer. Fed. of St—County Emploveas '8/10/73 =00 .00

Rallway Clerks Political League - Railway,
= Adrline ¢ Steamship Clerks BS31 470 100 00
T
- - 7412778  |1.000.00
- . 6/12/78 500,00
— Retail Clerks International Union
Retail Clerks Interpational Assoosis+ion 411 /78 £nn_nn
MEBA Folitical action Fund r
Marine Encgirneers Benefjicial Association 8431778 11.000.00
— Magchinists Non=Partisan Political League I
) Machinints and Aevoscace NHorkers /2178 11 _nnn nn __!
i Uniteé sSteelworkers of America Political l [
Aetion Fund : 10725527 11 . 009,400
. - . 6/21/78 2,000,007 - ‘
AHD Political & Legislative Org. on Watch 15378 ’ }
"~ Maritimé Union of America ird Qtr. 300,00
Politiecal Fund Committes of the American I
Postal Workers Union 17257748 ign oo
Seararers rPolitical Activity Donation "SPAD®
Seafarers Intl. Union of N.A. 1/12/78 500,00
TOTAL 16, 780.72
|
|
|
|
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November 17, 1978

Pursuant to 2 U.5.C. Section 437g(a)(l), the National Right to
Work Committee (NRWC) and Henry L. Walther, a federal voter and
citizen of Virginia, believe that Pat Williams and the Pat Williams
for Congress Committee, his principal campaign committee, have
violated Section 44la(a)(2)(A) of the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971, as amended, by accepting illegal contributions in excess of the
55,000 limit, per election, from a single multi-candidate political
action committee or group of such committees controlled by a common
source. During the period of the 1978 elections, Williams and his
political committee have accepted $16,780.00 in illegal contributions
from AFL-CIO controlled PACs.

Under 2 U.S.C. 44la(a)(5), "all contributions made by a political
committee estaib.lished or financed or maintained or controlled by any
corporation, labor organization, or any other person, including any
parent, subsidiary, branch, division, department, or local unit of
such corporation, labor organization, or any other person, or by any

group of such persons, shall be considered to have been made by

a single political committee..." (emphasis added). It is clear from

the past statements of Mr. Meany and Mr. Barkan, his political
staffer, that the political efforts of the AFL-CIO and its member
unions, are coordinated and commonly directed in exactly the way
contemplated by the statute's prohibition. The various AFL-CIO union
political PACs are clearly covered by the common $5,000 limit. Their
total of $16,780.00 in contributions to Williams exceeds this amount
for both the primary and general elections and is thus an illegal
contribution and a serious violation of the law.

The 1978 campaign has been witnessing an incredible display of
organized labor's disregard for the law. The AFL-CIO treats its 14
million-member federation as one organization for the purposes of
fundraising for its main PAC, COPE-PCC, for its multi-million dollar
registration campaigns, for its get-out-the-vote drives, and for its
massive political communications program, while on the other hand, it
attempts to evade contribution limits on all its sub-PACs by treating
them as separate political units. This fiction flies not only in the

face of the provision of the non-proliferation section of the law,

44la(a)(5), but it also violates one of the basic purposes of the




.. - C o) 3
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limits. That is to keep the power of large monolithic units and their

attendant corruption and undue influence out of the federal election
process.

Big Labor's ability to promise its handpicked candidates for
federal office $20,000 or 540,000 or even 5$100,000 in cash per
election, while all other interest groups are limited to $5,000, makes
a mockery of fairness and election reform. Organized labor's use of
compulsory membership dues money to channel these PAC funds and pay
for their solicitation makes this practice that much more inde-
fensible. Williams's receipt of such illegal excessive monies
represents the real threat of corruption and undue influence aimed at
by 2 U.S.C. Section 44la(a)(2)(A) and Section 44la(a)(5). We strongly
ask the Commission to take immediate action to stop this abuse. The
American people deserve a Congress that is not "bought" by any special
interest group.

For the ease of the Commission, we have excerpted all the contri-
butions made by AFL-CIO union PACs to Williams for both the primary
and the general election of 1978, to date. They are listed in the
Appendix following.

Reed Larson, President, The National Right to Work Committee,
8316 Arlington Boulevard, Suite 600, Fairfax, Virginia 22038, and
Henry L. Walther, a federal wvoter and citizen of Virginia, being first
duly sworn both say that they have read the foregoing complaint and
know the contents thereof, and that the same is true on information
and belief. This complaint is not being filed on behalf of, or at the

request or suggestion of, any candidate for federal office.

Lo e,

Reed Larson

éé Z A

Henry Halther

Subscribed and sworn to before me this /z 6( day of
, 1978.

Notary Pi%lic j

My commission expires {,.r/‘;,.r/f}
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NaME oF PAC DaTE  $ AMOUNT
AFL-CIO Cope Political Contributions Comm, 6§/27/78 2.500.00
" " 7/25/78 12.500.00
Carpenters Legislative Improvement Comm.
Carpenters and Joiners of America 7/18/78 700,00
Committee on Fed. Employee Political Educ.
- American Fed. of Govt. Emplovees 8/24/78 200.00
Laborers Political League
Laborers Intl. Unicn of N.A 8/4/18 s00._00
SEIU-COPE=-PCC
Service Employees Internation Union 9/28/78 100.00
&RE, BIU, TIP "To Insure Progress"” 1977
Hotel, Restaurant_gﬂplcyees & Bartenders 4th Qtr. 430.72
ILGWU
Interpational Ladies Garment Workers Union | 8/10/78 200.00
" " 6,/21/78 250,00
Intl. Brotherhood of Electrical Workers
Committee on Political Education 8/1/78 500.00
OUAW Political & Legilslative League
0il, Che & Atomic Wkrs. Intl. Unicn Aug. 78 200.00
Public Employees Org. to Promote Legis.
Equal QCC-Amer. Fed. of St-County Emplovees |8/10/78 500,00
Railway Clerks Political League - Railway,
Airline & Steamship Clerks B/31/78 100.00
. ! 7/12/78 11,000.00
n " Eg 2;‘?& 500.00
Retail Clerks International Union
Retail Clerks International Assocjiation 4/11/78 500.00
MEEA Political Action Fund I
Marine Engineers Beneficial Association 8/31/78 1.000.00
Machinists Non-Partisan Political League
Machinists and Rerospace Workers 1/21/28 1.000.00
United Steelworkers of America Political
Action Fund 10/25/77 11,000,400
" " _ 6/21/78 2.000,00
WMU Political & Leglislative Org. on Watch 1978
Maritime Union of America ird Qtr. 300,00
Political Fund Committee of the American
Fostal Workers Union 71/25/78 100,00

Seatarers Political Activity Donation "SPAD"
Seafarers Intl. Union of N.A.

1/12/78 500,00

TOTAL

16,780.72
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